« Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr. January 23, 1996
Director-Licensing, MC 62A-1
PECO Energy Company
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Lontrol Desk
P.0. Box 195
Wayne, PA 19087-0195

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF THE SECOND TEN-YEAR INTERVAL INSPECTION PROGRAM PLAN
REQUEST FOR ALTERNATIVE TO THE INSERV _E INSPECTION AND INSERVICE
TESTING PROGRAMS UPDATE FOR LIMERICK GENERATINGL STATION, UNITS 1]
AND 2 (TAC NOS. M92393 AND M92394)

Dear Mr. Hunger:

By letter dated April 27, 1995, as supplemented in a September 25, 1995,
letter, you submitted an alternative to the requirements of 10 CFR 50.55a.
Specifically, you requested to delay updating the second inservice inspection
and inservice testing programs to the 1989 Edition of the Code for Limerick
Generating Station, Unit 1 and components common to Units 1 and ~

The staff, with technical assistance for the inservice inspection review from
its contractor, the Idaho National Engineering Laboratory, has reviewed and
evaluated the information provided in your letters. The staff concluded that
code compliance will result in hardship or unusual difficulty without a
compensating increase in the level of quality and safety. Therefore, the
proposed alternative, is authorized, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i1).

The staff’'s evaluation and conclusions are contained in the enclosed safety
evaluation. If you have any questions, please contact the Limerick Project
Manager, Frank Rinaldi, at (301) 415-1447.

Sincerely,
/S/
i bl Mot John F. Stelz, Director
23 Project Directorate 1-2
el Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket Nos. 50-352/353

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20666-0001
January 23, 1996
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